Jeanann Dawson

ST
From: Anna Ford <aford@vfgrealty.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:32 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson
Cc: alarson@bvabuilders.com; Veneta Ford; twoods@bvabuilders.com
Subject: 405 Mason Dr, Erwin - BVA Builders

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Renfrow Heating & Air will be doing our mechanical and R.A. Jackson will be doing our electrical for 405 Mason Dr, Erwin
Please update file

Thank you

8§ ANNA FORD., REALTOR

Client Focused. Results Driven.
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Habakkuk 2:2
And the Lord answered me: "Write the vision; Make it plain on tablets:

So he may run who reads it."

All buyers and sellers of real estate in NC are required to be given a brochure furnished by the North Carolina Real Estate
Commission “Working With Real Estate Agents.” You can find a copy of this brochure by clicking on the following line:
https://www.ncrec.gov/Brochures/ WWREABrochure.pdf
https://www.ncrec.gov/Forms/WWREA/WWREADisclosureForm.pdf




